

KRYSTAL M. KATZER

KMMIDDLE@GMAIL.COM ● 14625 W. 152ND ST. ● OLATHE, KS ● PHONE (913)636-5448

OBJECTIVE

Patient-focused and ambitious Certified Emergency Nurse with 15+ years of experience in the health care field with a passion for learning and growing professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment. Seeking a nurse practitioner position to contribute to the total well-being of patients across the lifespan.

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse - Kansas (LIC # 13-127314-011), Current- 2021
- Registered Nurse- Missouri (LIC # 2016013307), Current- 2021
- Certified Emergency Nurse, Current-2023
- Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Healthcare Provider Certification, Current-2020
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification, Current-2020
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support, Current- 2020
- Emergency Nurse Pediatric Course, Current -2023

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY Kansas City,
Missouri
Master's Science in Nursing-Family Nurse Practitioner
Expected Graduation
July 2019

- Maintained 4.0 GPA

SAINT LUKE'S COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES Kansas
City, Missouri
Bachelor Science in Nursing
May 2014

- President's Honor Roll
- Maintained 4.0 GPA

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
Lawrence, Kansas
Bachelor of General Studies Degree in Human Biology
May 2007

EXPERIENCE

ADVENT HEALTH - SHAWNEE MISSION
Merriam, Kansas
Registered Nurse
2014-present

- Critical care and triage experience
- Preceptor for travel nurses and capstone nursing students
- Member of sepsis house wide committee board
- Consistently ranked as top performer in patient satisfaction scores

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY
Missouri
Clinical Instructor
2016-2017

Kansas City,

- Instructed undergraduate nursing students in critical care course

SHAWNEE MISSION MEDICAL CENTER
Merriam, Kansas
Emergency Department Technician
2007-2014

- Assisted with care and treatment of Emergency Department patients.
- Performed assigned tasks as appointed